Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS
OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY

Manila

07 April 2017
MEMORANDUM
FOR : HONORABLE MARK A. VILLAR

Secretary
This Department

Respectfully submitted is the Memorandum dated 06 April 2017 of OIC- Regional Director
Allan S. Borromeo of DPWH-Region XI, favorably endorsing the Project Modification of
Davao City District Engineering Office, to be implemented by the said district under the FY
2017 GAA in the prescribed form (2017, version 2.1), to wit:

FROM

TO ]

MFO 1 — National Road Network Services

MFO 1 — National Road Network Services

Asset Preservation of National Roads -
Rehabilitation/ Reconstruction of National
Roads with Slips, Slope Collapse, and
Landslide - Tertiary

Construction of Road Slope Protection
Structure - Fatima-Malabog Rd - K1504+223
- K1504 +250, K1501+409 - K1501+449,
K1502+930 - K1502+956, K1510+018 -
K1510+041, K1510+081 - K1510+115
Rehabilitation / Major Repair of Road Slope
Protection Structure -Fatima-Malabog Rd -
K1504+223 - K1504 +250, K1501+409 -
K1501+449, K1502+930 - K1502+956,
K1510+018 - K1510+041,

K1510+081 - K1510+115

Allocation:
- Php 69.843 Million (Total)
- Php 20,588,000.00 (Construction of Road
Slope Protection Structure)
- Php 49,255,000.00 (Rehabilitation / Major
Repair of Slope Protection Structure)

Physical Target:
- 2,410.00 sq.m.qConstruction of Road Slope
Protection Structure)

Asset Preservation of National Roads -
Rehabilitation/ Reconstruction of National
Roads with Slips, Slope Collapse, and
Landslide - Tertiary

Rehabilitation/Reconstruction of Fatima-
Malabog Road with Slip, Slope Collapse and
Landslide, Davao City

CW1- Construction of Road Slope Protection
StructureK1502+976 — K1502+980,
K1504+260 — K1504+293

CW2- Rehabilitation/Major Repair of Road
Slope Protection Structure

K1501+460 — K1501+500,

K1502+940 ~ K1502+976

Allocation:
- Php 69.843 Million (Total)
- Php 20,588,000.00 (Construction of Road
Slope Protection Structure)
- Php 49,255,000.00 (Rehabilitation / Major
Repair of Slope Protection Structure)

Physical Targe
- 1,297.60 sq.tfi. (Construction of Road
Slope Protection Structure)
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- 2,490.00 sg.m. (Rehabilitation/ Major
Repair of Slope Protection Structure)
Unit Cost:
- Php 8,542.74/ sq. m. (Construction of Road
Slope Protection Structure)
- Php 19,781.12/ sq.m. (Rehabilitation/ Major
Repair of Slope Protection Structure

- 3,828.40 sq.m. (Rehabilitation/ Major
Repair of Slope Protection Structure)
Unit Cost:
- Php 15,866.21/ sq. m. (Construction of
Road Slope Protection Structure)
- Php 12,865.69/ sq.m. (Rehabilitation/
Major Repair of Slope Protection Structure

JUSTIFICATION:

Modification is requested to change the station limits into K1502+976 — K1502+980,
K1504+260 — K1504+293 and K1501+460 — K1501+500, K1502+940 — K1502+976 due to
repositioning/relocation of km post which was affected by FY 2016 project. And also to
prioritize the slip/slope collapse location that requires an enormous Earthworks
(Embankment) slope benching to conform to the DPWH Design Guidelines and Standards
apd to protect the existing road surface and for public safety.

hysical Target was reduced due to funding constrains which requires a considerable

amount needed for the requisite in the design of the project, considering the irregular
height of slip, slope collapse from 35.0m to 60.0m.

Attached are the required documents, such as Evaluation Form (2017 version 2.1), BP 202,
Certificate of Availability of Funds (CAF), Approved Program of Work, and Geotagged
photographs.

In view of the above, the request for Modification of the Project is respectfully
recommended for consideration and approval.

DIMAS
ASSIST,

RAFAEL C. YABUT
Senior Undersecretary
-Visayas and Mindanao Operations
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